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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 December, 2020 2:07 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SKH1350K vs SMA8741H (OI) on 

D.O.A.: 04/12/2020

Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICL... (25.1 KB); SS1Y20C50002_05-12-2020_111927.pdf

 

Hi, 
 

Please refer to the enclosed request from VISION LAW LLC. 
 

Claim no         : 9111379633SG003 

Case Owner    : NORSIAH BTE MD NOOR 

 

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know. 

Kindly assist to assign Mohamad Taufikh as Single Joint Expert as requested. 

 

Thank you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Eric Teo Wei Hong 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II,  
Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL 

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002213 

Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com | www.aig.com 
 

 

 

 

From: Kah Hui <kahhui@visionlawllc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 9:32 AM 

To: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; 

Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; 

annatan@visionlawllc.com 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMA8741H AND 

SKH1350K ON 04/12/2020 

 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

DATE OF ACCIDENT:                                       4 December 2020 
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES 
 
We refer to your email dated 7 December 2020  informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List 
of Surveyors. 
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Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Consultants Pte Ltd - Mohamad Taufikh the Single Joint Expert for this 
matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at : 
 
                                                                YI HENG MOTOR WORKSHOP 
                                                                1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 
                                                                #02-19 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT 
                                                                SINGAPORE 417883 
            Contact Person:                        TEL: 6509 0052 (JASON) 
 
 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
FOR SURVEYOR 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection. Thank you. 
 
Appointed surveyor                  : 
(Name & Signature)                  : 
 
 
Date & Time of Inspection        : 
 
 
KIND REGARDS, 
MS KAH HUI  
Secretary  
VISION LAW LLC 

Tel: 65342811 ext 140 

 

 

 

From: Teo, Ericweihong [mailto:Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com]  

Sent: 7 December, 2020 8:57 PM 

To: kahhui@visionlawllc.com 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Subramaniam, Divyashni; annatan@visionlawllc.com 

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMA8741H AND SKH1350K ON 

04/12/2020 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.  

 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 

นี�คือการรักษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั เพื�ออ่านมนัให้เปิดไฟลที์�แนบมา  

 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 

읽으려면 첨부 파일을 엽니다. 
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, 

membuka attachment. 

Click here by 2020-12-14 20:57 +08 to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 

recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 

disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 

omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


